o _
To:

Sent: 7/8/2021 3:54:34 PM
Subject: FW. Presentation at July 14 AIl-ELT Meeting?
Attachments: ELT 7_14 v2.pptx

i

Please see attached for draft ELT deck for 7/14. \WWe may need to reduce it down to fit the 10 min timeslot.

Efforts on wildfire mitigation, including risk modeling, WRCC, and Enhanced Enforcement (10

ﬂMeteorology update, focus on how weather will impact wildfire conditions (10 min)

Deeper dive in PSPS operations and customer support, including improvements we’ve made this
year (10 min)

From
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 5:26 PM

005

Subject: RE: Presentation at July 14 All-ELT Meeting?

Thanks-. Itd be great if we could get any visuals by Monday, July 12.

Marketing and Communications | PG&E

From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 5:23 PM

Subject: RE: Presentation at July 14 All-ELT Meeting?

i

I will work on compiling content on behalf of the Wildfire team. What day will you need it submitted by?

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 5:13 PM

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000016550



Subject: RE: Presentation at July 14 All-ELT Meeting?

Great news. Thank you,- Do you think you’ll have slides or any other visuals that you’d like to project?

- Marketing and Communications | PG&E

Subject: RE: Presentation at July 14 All-ELT Meeting?

Thank you for the not- happy to support it.

rrom: [

Sent: Wednesday. June 30. 2021 4:17 PM
To
Cc:

Subject: Presentation at July 14 All-ELT Meeting?

I’m working with to build the agenda for the July 14 AlI-ELT Meeting (1:00-2:45pm) —
and we’re hoping you three would be willing to reprise your wildfire preparedness update for our internal
leadership audience. We presented the idea toﬁthis morning and she’s strongly in support.

We’d give you 30 minutes on the agenda to cover your segments, which we summarized to-like this:

o- Efforts on wildfire mitigation, including risk modeling and WCC (| can also provide an update on
Step 1 of the Enhanced Enforcement Process as part of this update)
Meteorology update, focus on how weather will impact wildfire conditions
o Deeper dive in PSPS operations and customer support, including improvements we’'ve made this

year

Although your segment is 30 mins, we’d be grateful if you could join the meeting 15 mins early to test cameras
and stay through the closing Q&A in case questions arise on your topics.

What do you think? Are you available to join and present?

- Marketing and Communications | PG&E

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000016551



